MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL, GALENA, KANSAS, AUGUST 4, 1970

The City Council met in regular session, August 4, 1970, at the city building in the council-room.

Present: Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Kaehler, and Tackett.

Absent: Councilmen Martin, Sturgis, Watkins, and Bogle.

Presiding: Mayor Frank Dillon.

Also present: City Marshal Karr, City Supt. Piercefield, Building Inspector Williams, and Clerk Chesnutt.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that the reading of the minutes be dispensed with and same be placed on the file as approved. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Councilman Pittman read the City Marshal's report wherein fines of \$1473, \$270 in costs were collected, making a total of \$1,743, also \$140 @ 5.00 had been worked out by a prisoner; 18 dogs impounded and 17 dogs disposed of along with 11 cats. Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that the report be accepted as approved and placed on file. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Councilman Tackett moved, seconded by Councilman Noe, that water lines be extended to the property adjoining the property owned by Van Bradshaw, West 22nd Street. Motion carried on roll call vote as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none.

Supt. Piercefield reported on the condition of the water pumps, stating that one pump should be returned to the factory for repairs. Councilman Tackett moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that the submersible pump be repaired at the factory. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Carried.

Councilman Tackett moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that a load of road oil, 2310 MC-3, be purchased. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Carried.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that the City purchase 70' of 14 gauge 36 metal tile at a cost of \$680.30 less 15% to be used at 19th and 16th Streets. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Carried.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that Jess McGuire be allowed to hook onto the new sewer lines as soon as they were available on Lincoln Drive. Motion carried by a show of hands.

Councilman Tackett moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that the city attorney be instructed to take the proper legal steps to clarify and relieve the situation of cleaning out the ditch and culvert adjoining the property owned by Dr. Davis, and the City be enabled to make proper repairs. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Carried.

Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Kaehler, that 285' of roadway, 50' wide, on Yale Avenue between Eleventh and Twelfth be blacktopped. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Noe, and Kaehler; Nays - Councilman Kitch; Abstained - Councilmen Brown and Tackett; Chair declared passage of the motion.

Noble Leighton, field engineer on the sewer project underway, gave a brief progress report advising the Governing Body they were currently working on Lincoln Drive area and had some 370' to complete before they would be able to tie into the existing system. He assured the Governing Body that all residents would be advised if it became necessary to block or delay ingress or egress from their property but that he did not anticipate such incident(s) occurring at the present site.

Councilman Noe moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that Appropriation Ordinance No. 621 be placed on roll call vote for adoption. On roll call the vote as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Noe, and Tackett; Nays - Councilmen Kitch and Kaehler; Mayor Dillon declared passage of the ordinance.

Councilman Noe moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett, that Appropriation Ordinance No. 622 be placed on roll call vote for adoption. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none; Mayor Dillon declared passage of the ordinance.

Councilman Tackett introduced an Ordinance numbered 908 relating to the retirement of employees and moved for its adoption; however, lacking a second the motion was lost.

Councilman Brown moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that the fire trucks be required to pick up their gas at the Water Works. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Noe, and Tackett; Nays - Councilmen Kitch and Kaehler; the Chair declared passage of the motion.

Following the presentation of Wilbur Moody of Hill View Second Addition platting, Councilman Pittman moved, seconded by Councilman Tackett and Councilman Noe, that the platting of Hill View Second Addition be accepted by the City. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas - Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays - none. Mayor Dillon declared passage of the motion.

Councilman Kaehler moved, seconded by Councilman Pittman, that the City attorney be instructed to notify the owner believed to be Foss Rosenberry to clean up the property at 817 Euclid as complaints had been received by the City. On roll call the vote was as follows: Yeas — Councilmen Pittman, Brown, Kitch, Noe, Kaehler, and Tackett; Nays — none. The Chair declared passage of the motion.

Councilman Noe moved, seconded by Councilman Brown, that the meeting be adjourned until the next regular session. Motion carried on standing vote.

Betty B Glenute City Clerk Mayor